RE: FW: Court of Record

Subject: RE: FW: Court of Record

From: Doug Frame <Doug.Frame@hill-abbott.co.uk>

Date: 12/16/2015 05:09 PM

To: "gicor@courtofrecord.org.uk” <gicor@courtofrecord.org.uk>,
"keir@keison.com" <keir@keison.com>

CC: Minal Backhouse <Minal.Backhouse@backhouse-solicitors.co.uk>

Dear Mr Argent

I have been forwarded your email, below, from your solicitor Minal Backhouse to which I
respond as follows.

As regards my advising my client, I will of course continue to advise my client in
accordance with UK law and have advised my client accordingly as to the steps to be
taken. I note that your solicitor below has stated that she is not instructed and
therefore all documents will be served on you directly.

As previously stated, neither your son or this firm recognise the Court of Record and
doubtless it has no jurisdiction in the UK for the purposes of any proposed rulings. To
that end, the documents will be handed to the relevant authorities.

For the sake of completeness my client intends to pursue his interests in accordance with
UK law.

I trust this confirms my client's position.

Finally and for the sake of completeness, please do not forward me any further Court of
Record papers as I find their content disturbing and I take offence with them. Any
further transgression will be treated as harassment to which I shall exercise my rights
accordingly.

Regards
Doug.

----- Original Message-----

From: Minal Backhouse [mailto:Minal.Backhouse@backhouse-solicitors.co.uk]
Sent: 16 December 2015 16:41

To: Doug Frame

Subject: FW: FW: Court of Record

Dear Doug,
Please see the email response from my client. He has asked me to forward this to you.

For the avoidance of doubt, I can confirm that we are not representing our client in
respect of those papers and proceedings that you have received.

Kind regards

Minal

Minal Backhouse
Managing Director
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Backhouse Solicitors Ltd Incorporating Duffield Stunt Solicitors 1799
71 Duke Street

Chelmsford

Essex CM1 1JU

01245 893400 (Tel)
01245 281266 (Fax)
www . backhouse-solicitors.co.uk

Backhouse Solicitors Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales, registered number
06990670 Backhouse Solicitors Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority, registered number 533174

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of
the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Backhouse Solicitors Ltd. If you
are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action
based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if

you believe you have received this email in error.

----- Original Message-----

From: Keir Argent [mailto:keir@keison.com]

Sent: 16 December 2015 15:16

To: Minal Backhouse <Minal.Backhouse@backhouse-solicitors.co.uk>
Cc: Global Isles Court of Record <gicor@courtofrecord.org.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Court of Record

Dear Minal,

Kindly advise Doug that he has until the 18 December, 2015 to withdraw from the Common
Law process in the Court of Record and advise his client that he cannot represent him.

Best regards,
Keir

On 16/12/15 14:27, Minal Backhouse wrote:
Keir,

I have now received a further email from Doug.
Kind regards
Minal

Minal Backhouse
Managing Director

Backhouse Solicitors Ltd Incorporating Duffield Stunt Solicitors 1799
71 Duke Street
Chelmsford
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Essex CM1 1JU

01245 893400 (Tel)
01245 281266 (Fax)
www . backhouse-solicitors.co.uk

Backhouse Solicitors Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales,
registered number 06990670 Backhouse Solicitors Ltd is authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, registered number
533174

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Backhouse Solicitors

Ltd. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must
take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.

----- Original Message-----

From: Doug Frame [mailto:Doug.Frame@hill-abbott.co.uk]

Sent: 16 December 2015 13:11

To: Minal Backhouse <Minal.Backhouse@backhouse-solicitors.co.uk>
Subject: Court of Record

Hi Minal
This is what was sent to me and I have raised my concerns with my client.

You should read the document and advise your client to cease immediately sending his
son or me any further material of this nature. Your attention is drawn to the document
which appears to suggest that your client has been granted an injunction from attending
the magistrates court which is obviously a matter for your client.

I find its contents distasteful and I do not, as law abiding citizen and court servant
acknowledge its jurisdiction or preaching's.

Please confirm by reply that you have instructed your client to remove me and my client
from his mailing list.

Thanks

Doug

Doug Frame
Solicitor
Hill & Abbott

Threadneedle House | 9-10 Market Road | Chelmsford | CM1 1XH DD 01245
253 226 | Main 01245 258 892 | Fax 0844 335 3778 W
www.hill-abbott.co.uk Follow us on Twitter www.twitter.com/HillAbbott
Follow us on Facebook www.facebook.com/HillAbbott

Hill & Abbott Solicitors have an association with W
www.hill-abbottestateagents.co.uk W www.handawealth.co.uk

[http://www.lawsociety.org.uk/uploadedImages/site-images/Logos/standar
d/cqs-10go-183x79.gif]
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain
privileged material. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender and delete it (including any attachments) immediately. You must not copy,
distribute, disclose or use any of the information in it or any attachments. Any views
or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of Hill & Abbott.

Hill & Abbott Solicitors is a trading name of Hill & Abbott Limited, a company
registered in England and Wales Company Number 07569203, and whose Registered office is
Threadneedle House 9-10 Market Road, Chelmsford CM1 1XH, where a list of Directors is
available for inspection. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority Number 559300.
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